MGSD NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, May 7, 2024, 6:00 P.M.,

—— BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,
1790 HWY. 395, MINDEN NV

AGENDA

1.

CALL TO ORDER

2. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

e Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker unless the Board Chairman allows
additional time.

e Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda
until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which
action will be taken.

3. District Manager’s Report — For Possible Action

e Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various
projects.

e Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant
repairs, sewer line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

4. Chairman’s Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item
NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself
has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

S. Claims Review and Approval — For Possible Action

Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for March 2024

6. Minutes Approval - For Possible Action

Approval of Minutes from the April 2", 2024 Regular Board Meeting and April 10%, 2024
Special Board Meeting

7. Board Policy Manual - For Possible Action

Final Approval and Adoption of the Board of Trustees Policies and Procedures Manual

8. April Burchett Retirement — For Possible Action

Discussion includes luncheon planning for April Burchett’s retirement to celebrate her 19 years
of service.

9. Attorney-Client Conference — For Possible Action

Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees

Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjourn
to a closed session for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or existing
litigation, pursuant to NRS 241.015(3)(b)(2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed
session.

1790 Hwy. 395 » Minden, Nevada 89423 ¢ 775-782-3546 ¢ 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
May 7', 2024, 6:00 pm

Page 2

10. Engineer’s Report — For Possible Action

¢ Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line
rehabilitation, line cleaning, and progress of various projects.

11. Controller’s Report — For Possible Action

e Action Items may include financial items that arose after agenda posting and requiring
immediate action or response by the Board.

12. Administrative Report by Staff — For Possible Action

e Action Items may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the
Board.

13. Board Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

e Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda
item (No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be
taken.)

14. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows
additional time.

e Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda
until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which
action will be taken.)

15. ADJOURNMENT

The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items
for consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.
Copies of supporting material are available online at www.mgsdistrict.org or can be requested from the
Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, NV 89423, by calling Haley
Mosegard or Jessica Kneefel at (775) 782-3546, or by email at staff@megsdistrict.org or at
haley@mgsdistrict.org or at jessica(@mgsdistrict.org.

Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation
District at least fifteen days prior to the meeting.

All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to
NRS 241.035.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate
physically handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at (775) 782-3546
in advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be conveniently made.

This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Douglas
County Historic Courthouse Building; Gardnerville Post Office; Minden Post Office; and at
https://notice.nv.gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 5/8/24

MGSD

v 1790 Hwy. 395 ¢ Minden, Nevada 89423 ¢ 775-782-3546 ¢ 775-782-4915 fax



Zjoy ebuy

7] gl—..il—. TEWETHT ¥ reRt ¥ | paeLwe ¥ ¥ LLiZig 4] ¥ illﬂlglﬂll.lgilﬂnﬂl
T3G 600 00 91 T T66°000 052 ¥ | 160 000051 ¥ |00 000 0517 ¥[GO GO0 081 T [To6 0000511 ] (00000051'%) T 11060000517 ¥ 100 600 0517 3 TesReREq) NUNCO5Y 10WO Of 19;5u%I1] OF
00°000 000'S $ IUNOIJY 10O WOk SINSURIL| 82
z 0 I - s — sesundeg penoy| €2 |
[Tovass’sty s Trigsger BES% A ] [z |
&
oigeoET s $ [ 0L0RZRL  § | OLIVEYOB | 2UGCHLLE  § | TOBETOLL $ | ovessos $| 9083001 $ | rcozt'aee $ | L00v0RYL  § | 68T s wesedig WOL| 57
TEOZE 5Er g TSZEVEL BEEAD §| voocviz S| oo0eror T | cresvs BELD S C6L0tst $] 000w ee $ 005598 ¥ $o0g wuopsO0Id| VT |
TCOCL 95 s V6Ll Ie s g $ | C6 66548 g |
BICIT 19T s vIgev e IR $] S66199¢ S| 64096022 S| ecetiz s eLosteC ¥ | 56956 6% BEEES BEES i z
SE6LESE s S BERGED S| sri008 S| erivs §cozer S 68205 $ [ Evigy D s ces 3
"85ic06r s G BIELD $rriere s|osert DEED $Vz90st $ | sceal § | 00ere s egvict s
TO0LL¥E ¥ 59617 C S| 0CLI6 s eevezt HEEES $| +EL80C LD S| 0626Lt § | L0ts5 T $ | 8vote¢ ¥
ZiTvrecs s 65650 L€ § [ vE6IEes § | Evezi sl $| 2056669 $ 9218505 $ | 5002085 S| v9ZI6 S $) 068129 s [ vrose Ly $ Sosusdr3Iuvid| OF
5099 2652 s G619 vEY REED BEEES s 0szste BIEEEES § ] 0zoeLEe $ [ ozreries BT $ | SC696€95 B sosuedig wded| Zb
1 O PiRd YseD| 01
o
SLBIELRS $ $ | LL'98Z'89L $ | 0CCOL'80Z  § | LTCSL'DIT $ | 88°99¢ $ | egLeg'eee $ | 90°080'06Z $| 1ree1ZeTL $ | vo'vLL'B6C $ | soZes'Z0e $ ndesey 4sed 901/ ve
00Sva T s G0SIe 3 0005¢ CO08S T s 19590250G] 9590504 GWOSU) IS
- s ponioay [eseeneq] eteeny) obivuD sausuid|Zh
st s Ires G § 69602 BIEER s 69602 ¥ | 69k ¥ | 65602 § ] 69602 €] 69602 s
8EGLILEL L s oreILLvE 82096688 ST - $ - s
sTiIsP Pl $ 000156 $ | oooPS'L $ STIEPE $ ybnosyy-sseg| g
0T PEL6LS ¥ SPSVE 68 B S| Egve0or HEEE QIGEELS § o s ceren BGEEES BGEED s WeISIoA Py |8
857766001 $ oI AL [AEEEZAD $| 29z sz $ | Z91ZThL $ | Z9eTit REEEZA0 $ ] ZETIL BEEEAD $ T1udosi xe 1 paepiosuod[L
000vy 8 s o0vES Y T 009162 S| - $] 00000°F s E1F] staoiv|e
00'0YZ €4S B 00°06Lt8 §| 0002v'S $ | 0000920¢ S (0006605 § | 00008¢€ §1 000099 $ | 00009201 $ 000PGZH § ] 00007 0E s SeelMipede(9 |
00015 08 $ 00561 $ | o00sE $ [ o000ry S| oosily ] 00522 B $ [ 00005'S $ | 000r6E $ [ 00002 s v
02600 666 $ L1°§PS0T s verseert $| €re0T 0L $| LO'SLY'SE $ H Z0'GLS PLL $ | €5°E66 LSt $]iseztLy $ | 9g'80p PEL § | EEvCo 1S s €
z
Teo08L96C 1 | 6CS850IGC ¥ | LY PZPeoCE T cesree »M TEZPo5e6¢C ¥ 160095208 T| »82rraesc T | g80c565¢ T 95ase (56 ¢ H 0
V202 L€ Udie Buipuz SUIuOW us 1 103
ANIWILVLS ASYWAINS INNODJY
FTUAHINGHVYO-NIANIW




Ziozebey

iz S GUOIWLIVE § ObSL SINNOJOV T1V HBVO VIOL 22
[ - $ [ 00’008 $ | 00’008 § | 00’008 $ [ 00009 $ | ooroof $ | oo'o09 $ [ 00008 § | 00’009 $ | 00009 tquep Jo ASp 1997 ouUsPg "M
- HUSUSSINQW(sY | 8D
- sesusdx3| 89
60005 $ [ 00005 $ | 00005 s 00005 3| 0000s $ | 00005 S| 00005 $ | 00008 $ 00005 WUoW J0 151 950e198| 29
%
D [{ Ve tol's LeorYieo’s [73 (] $006'910'9 [ o quop jo ouned[¥o
RKUN0DY QO 1 IesunL| 89
Ze 5987 T [(PT CEBY) oz cees) T60cees) Tre 98] s $093 punJ 1USULS OAL]| 29
[ Zozya'ees V25012 $| 6868602 HEEEE B3 S| wworEiz $ | 890068F 3 SUSURSAU| UO POWIVT| 1D
WERTI0Ne  § | IN oM IS | eTsIVORC’s 9 | L POR 60T ¥ [ so0060100 $ [ 0070000069 L - ) - QUON 15791 SOuveg 09
]
D [3 Y 18°190'88 eriedss T00E'(S roco'ss 13 o1'e8z'es sv'L08's8 Guop jo Kep 1997 souneg| 3
SURCOY ISR 0F smsuesl| 98
&ETe 375 $ | 1000y B S| 699¢ $[6969€ BIEED BIEGES $ | t8oce $| 2o sze peweg iseroiui| 98
o SUNOI3Y IR0 WOX ISURIL | 9§
TIIoVes ] srio0'ee fewrows § | woovs § | veosens ¥ vrveTes ¥ | orsezios ¥ [ woes § wiwn GUON 9391 SOUNTE| 89
pegy [
$ - | el [ b8 e (] 8] LB 3 L] 3 LK1 (3 $ | oo (] LA L] [] RUCH Jo ATp 1997 sous(eg | 09
00°000'000°S) $ HUNOITY JORO 0) JHSURIL| Oy
IBERTE TCEss 9e8) Zeess8es) TswAvg VooV |8y
R €58LES B s sveeds §|Te2es s vesers $ | 69604t v zzewose B § | istevee [LCERDTT g
BupPeuS Wox Jesusil | gF
VOTOV0STE  § | 1600Z89TE  § | LLEIOORTE ] (1) § [ weoTuzT V| ereevises ¢ | ie (] SEZRTROZD  § | SOZVEZD QUGN $078] SOURYG| ¥
"
e wus'ost 1622009 C] eo'teo'es Wigg'oL 028899 [ wel'y @UON s0 Kep 199 ecunieg| Ly
a.ml‘ﬂ 18] Fh.—.mlﬂ-ﬂ—n. {EFZLI6P1S) iP19L1°9Z1LS) 180'0EL 081 S} UZIEC ISES) OFLBESPLS) (STTEY LELS) 1517620 rrLs) OSELBLPLS) SesUSdXT ||oMed| OF
5 E [ ]
¥ie0'L Tz $ | 2Us0L $ | eroL $ | 65°2ZL A IELEAY $ | 8L $| 6526 $ | 8’66 $| oLz iseieiul g
"00°00000E ¢ 00000052 $ | 00000055 $[ 0000005t § | 0000005t $ | 0000005t | 0000005¢ $ | 00'000°051 $1 00000057 s URPOUD WoK 1GSUSIL[ I
162008 BEEGE $ | L5€z06E - B EEEE § [ viesor $ | 60LERSS $ [ SL8ETES ${zresiiy $ [ Zsei688t GUOW ;0151 #ueIeE| 88
[

12301 eW 3 e qog uepr 28g AON P20 oS L inr

¥202 ‘L€ Yo Buipu3 syiuow auiN sy o4

LNIWALYLS AHYWWNS LINNODOVY

FTUAHINGHVO-NIANIN




€40 | abey

66'6L1 $ diyssaquiay Ang 1s8g SIDIAIIG BIEMYOS 0L0-0LESY 2602091 L00-+2/91/€-143 jueg 3e3s epersN v20z/9L/¢|1LE
6L $ sayddns geq saiddng geq 010-00£25 2512083} L00-vZ/91/€-143 yueg ale)s epensN ¥202/91/€|0¢€
§6'6 $ Budwes qe s9y|ddng qeq 0L0-00€25 ¥2512093| 100-v2/91/€-143 jueg 1els epeaaN v20z/91/¢|62
OV’ EEY $ aA[eA Jalue|D qey3Y NBIUO) TR 13U 0v0-00891L ¥2L0ZOMI| LOO-p2/9L/E-143 Jueg 23e3S epensN ve0z/9L/s|8e
80°02¢ $ Huudd |eusiely snopiezeH SHWId g $334 Bury 010-00259 ¥282208d| LO0-v2/91/€-143 Aueg 3135 ependN ve0e/9L/s| LT
66'2 $ abe1os auoyd asuadx3 ue|d JSY0 0L0-00£0S v2ZLZOWY| L00-¥2/91/5-143 jueg aieis ependN v20z/91/€|92
00'029°2 $ | PasD uoneINP3 3OUBIZUO) VIMN Bunies | juonednp3 siolessdo 010-0060$ v21220SL| L00-¥2/91/€-143 jueg alers epensN v202/91/¢|s2
0,822 $ adueudjurep pue sieday adueuajule g sieday 010-0090S ¥29020SL] L00-ve/91/E-143 jueg ajels epenan v20z/9L/s|ve
EV°'€06 $ adueuduiep pue sieday adueuduIel 1 sireday 0L0-00905 £8Y280-20v2 195 “INI'S18Vd TYRILSNANI NYI1SIM v202/9/¢| €2
L0°L2Y $ aueudjuiely pue sieday adueuduIEW 1 sileday 010-00905 252v80-20v2 195 “ONI 'S1¥Vd TYRILSNANI NY3LSIM v20z/9/5|z2
$0°802 $ adueudjutep pue sieday 3ueusurep g sieday 010-00905 £52¢80-20vC 195 “DNI ‘S14Vd TVIILSNANI N¥3LSIM ve0e/9/g[1e
Sz $ annag adods 40 IO SDIAIIS [BUOISSBJOI4 YI3L/LI 010-00SLL 188€L| $00-¥2/90/€0-143 D1 'dnous ABojouyda) Na1aAY udLem v20z/9/¢(0Z
02'60S $ S9€ WO $S3ANMIBS 31EMYOS 0L0-0L£S9 LLLEL| S00-¥2/90/€0-143 O 'dnoun ABojouyda) NR19AY uditem v202/9/¢|61
86'6€€ $ adueuauiely pue sieday adueudluIeW % sieday 010-00905 LPL0TE002| ¥00-¥2/90/£0-L43 uejd upas) Alddns soesy ¥202/9/¢|81
86'6L $ adueuajuiel pue sieday adueuaulep 1 sieday 010-00905 $1921£002| ¥00-¥2/90/£0-143 ueld upas) Aiddng Jodesy v202/9/€| L1
2z0s $ adueuajurey pue sieday adueuduIRY % seday 010-0090S 0S¥SSL001| ¥00-¥2/90/€0-143 ueld upai) Addns soes| v202/9/¢|91
00°005°'2 $ uonejuawa|dw] 31emyos sauueds SIINIDS BIBMYOS 0L0-0LESY TTESLE €195 panwijun ABojouyda) ¥202/9/¢|51
00'0vL'Y $ 3suad1] 21eMYyoS sasuadx3 predaig 0L0-008Z1L TessLe €19 pauwun ABojouyday v202/9/¢|vL
86'v8L $ Jausau) suoydaay 010-00v¥9| ¥2,22082925L0| £00-+2/90/€0-143 ssauisng wniidads v202/9/¢| €L
LELET $ adueuaUYN pue sieday sdueudjuiey 1 sieday 010-0090S 1-2¥29110Sd 2195 D711 Asdunydepy Aeisuos vz0z/9/€|2L
S6'€€ $ adueuajutey pue sieday adueuduIRW 7 Sieday 010-00905 90v11LOSd 2195 O Asunyepy Aeisuos r202/9/¢[ 11
92'929'2 $ sadinas |ebay je6a7 0L0-00LLL 8Y65v82| 200-¥2/90/€0-143 411 °YIWHM B T13NS v20z/9/¢|o1
002y $ sishjeuy gen Bunsa} qe1 0L0-00¥25 LLZLLENY LL9S "DNI 'S8V TWIILATYNY 3LVLS HIATS ve0z/9/¢(6

00°2y $ siskjeuy qel Bunsa] qe1 0L0-00v25 SIILLENY 1195 INI'S8YT TVOLLATYNY LYLS ¥3ATIS ¥202/9/¢8

[ 44 $ sishjeuy qe Bunsa) geq 0L0-00v2S 9P9LLENY L19S "IN 'SAVT IVOILATYNY 31V1S ¥3ATS yzoe/9/clL

98'6LY $ s|ang asuadx3 olny g poniy 0L0-00SLS LLS09.€-S4D| L00-+2/90/€0-L43 071 'AB1au3 s10h) ¥202/9/¢|9

86'€LL $ SINIBS 1| SIIAISS [RUOISS3J0Id Y23 /1 0L0-00SLL S9ELS 0195 Juj 5 pasenbs 3 5z3 v202/9/¢|s

06'90€ $ $3JIM3S 1| SIDIAIBS [BUOISS3JOI4 YDA L/L| 0L0-0051LL v9ELS 0195 sul 5 pasenbs 3 523 v20e/9/¢|v

002l $ aueuuie pue sieday asueudute B sieday 0L0-00905 996€¥ 6095 59312085V 35024 DA v202/9/¢(€

61'€9 $ salddns py 1si4 sai|ddns 1 wawdinb3 Kases 010-00£05 029895615 8095 SYLNID ¥202/9/¢€|2

tIN 74 $ spijosolg leroway abpnis 010-00805 €0£112 109 HONYY ATLN3S ¥202/9/¢|1

ve/Le/e - ve/L/e

LANNOJDV TVIINIOD - ¥ILSIOFY NIIHD




€ 0 z abeg

00'2Y $ siskfeuy qe Bunsa qel 010-00%2S £9EZLENY 029s “INI'SEYT IVIILATYNY ILVLS ¥IATS v202/02/€|29
00'St6 $ sisAjeuy gel Bunsay qeq 010-00¥2S 81PZLENY 029s "INI 'S8V TYIILATYNY ILVLS WIATS ¥202/02/€|19
00°2p $ sishjeuy gen Bunsay qel 010-00¥25 6902LENY 0295 "DNI 'S8V IVDILATYNY 3LVLS ¥IATIS v202/02/€}09
00'SLY $ aoueuAUIeW ANISTIM SNAIBS {BUOISSDJOId YDA L/LI 01L0-00S1LL LoLvl 6195 0lanis xeas v202/02/¢|6S
621z $ s1009 saiddns g uawdinb3 fsjes 010-00£05| 0929€00L£01202| L00-42/02/€0-143]  LDDV IDVINVAQY SSINISNE ONIM A v202/02/¢|8S
90'SZE'Y $ ABisu3 uoneys dwng san dwing 19 J1on19saYy 010-00£SS 21€0v2008| 900-¥2/02/€0-143 AB1auz AN vzoz/oz/e|Ls
orior'st ¢ ABidu3 ueld uey sannn 010-0050S 2LE0¥206L1) S00-¥2/02/€0-143 AB1au3 AN v20z/02/€|9s
99°9LE $ asea Ja1do) asempieH/udwdinb3 2210 010-00€59 0v989191| ¥00-¥2/02/€0-143 EVE]] ¥202/02/¢|SS
9'9Le $ $3UOYd (13D auoyda|aL 010-00tP9 v2L0g| £00-+2/02/€0-143 131uox ¥202/02/€|¥S
8S'LL6 $ Sauoyd (19D auoydaja) 0L0-00t¥9 ¥20261L£0| 200-v2/02/€0-143 ALIIGOW LRLY ¥202/02/¢| €S
00'vY $ ’ saiddng uayduy sai|ddns uaymiy 1 Buiues)d 010-0€£¥9 LES669] L00-42/02/€0-143 S3DIAY3IS 33440D IDIOHD 15U v202/02/€|2S
oo0'ozL'L $ SINIS L) SIINNIFS [BUOISSBJOId YI3L/LI 010-0051L 96€LS 8195 oup ) pasenbs 3 523 v20e/0e/e|Ls
18'ELL $ adueualuie pue sieday aoueudjuiey 1 sieday 010-0090S| 200°'L¥200¥800S 1195 Addng ou13(3 3jepo) veoz/oz/|0s
00'669 $ xe0) 43q14 auoydajay 010-00v¥9|r2L0£0106+26812 9195 SUOHEIIUNWWOY) 13}RYD v202/02/€| 6%
op'2€2 $ spyosoig| Jeroway abpnis 010-00805 vZELLe 5195 HONVY A1LN38 v202/02/¢|8¥
wvve $ spyosolg Jeroway abpn|s 010-00805 SLELLZ 5195 HONVY ATLN39 ¥202/02/¢|L¥
€T°L0¢ $ speaH dwng odAn adueuduiely 1 sieday 010-00905 920L¥2US| 100-v2/61/€0-143 DU| MOpIBIN UOSIEM vzoz/6L/c|9%
ro'vLE $ speaH dwng adueuaulen 1@ sileday 010-00905 216ES2US| L00-¥2/61/€0-143 U] MOpBIN UOSIEM y20z/6L/¢| s
99'LS $ sjang asuadx3 oIny g yoni) 010-00515 ¥2122002] 100-¥2/91/€-143 Jueg 3jeis eperaN vZ02/9L/5| Y
65'€ $ aueuduiely pue sieday adueualuley 1 siledsy 010-00905 ¥2€12003| 100-¥2/9L/€-143 Jueg a1e1s epenaN v20e/91/c| et
ey $ jon4 asuadx3 oIny 1 yon| 010-00515 v2212002] 1L00-v2/9L/€-L43 Jjueg aie3s epeAdN vz02/91/¢| 2w
29z $ sa)jddng uayduy salddns uaymniy 1 buues)d 0L0-0£€¥9 2802000 100-¥2/9L/€-143 Jjueg aieis eperdaN v202/91/E| LY
EV'V6 $ satddng Buiuea|> sal|ddns uayoy 1 buues)d 0L0-0£EY9 veszzoNal L00-v2/9L/€-143 jueg 3)els eperdN v2oz/91/c|ov
(1344 $ adueusjuteiy pue sieday adueuduie B sieday 010-00905 vzerzoNal L00-v2/91/€-143 Jjueg aieis epeAIN v202/91/€|6€
SEZEE $ asuadx3 ulupy J3Yi0 asuadx3 uonensIuIWpY BYO 0L0-00159 vzezzonr] 100-v2/91/€-143 jueg a1els epeAsN veoz/9L/¢|8e
66°6L $ aqopy SIDINIIS JIBMYOS 0L0-0LES9 #20220%(| L00-¥2/91/£-143 Aueg 31835 epensN v202/91/¢| L€
66'6L $ agopy SIS dIBMYOS 0L0-0LES9 vZLZZONH|  100-¥2/91/€-143 jueg a)eis epersN v20e/91/¢|9¢
¥8'0LS $ sanddns 22130 asuadx3 g saiddns 2010 010-00£¥9 ¥2Z60Z0WH| 100-¥2/91/€-143 jueg 31e1S epRAIN v202/91/¢|s€
00's9 $ uonesnp3 - weiboid J2eMm (30 Buiures J/uonesnp3 siolessdo 010-00605 ¥262200N|  L00-2/9L/€-143 jueg ajeis eperdN v202/91/¢|ve
0S'6LY $ sued pngay dwng sais361Q adueuduie 1 sieday 010-00905 ¥290Z0DN|  100-+2/9L/€-143 ueg 2)eis eperdN v202/91/c| €€
66'67 $ abeisog abesod 010-005¥9 2822091 L00-¥Z/91/€-143 Jueg 31eis eperdN v20e/9L/c|ee

ve/LE/E - ve/L/E

ANNODDY TVYINID - 3151934 MDIHD




€ 4o ¢ abeq

sasuadxg uan-o0)
S150D) aunjied Jaxealg

sasuadx3 jended :puaba

€6'Z1SL8 ($%334D Lb) $PayD jo Junowsy fesoy
81'2z¢E’}L $ abesn ainzy SDIAIBS diemyos 0L0-01£59 SLOv.| 900-2/82/€0-143 J711 ‘dnoig ABojouyda nasaAy ualiem ¥202/82/€|88
519599 $ sjeanuayd siedway) Buissasolg 0L0-00¥0S| 0L21L01L00¥¥202| S00-¥2/82/€0-143 ouj ‘ependN Jo Auedwo) saydieyL $202/82/€|L8
21eze $ dIOA Aienugay-Aienuer auoydajay 0 _.o-oog LOE8LL000°QD} ¥00-+2/82/£0-143 duj jenua) Bury v202/82/¢|98
S1'882°L $ MIIADY ue|d Youey el buuaauibuy 0L0-002LL 8¥20-v¥2| £00-v2/82/€0-143 "ONI ‘SLdIDNOD 3D¥N0SIY v202/82/¢|S8
05°L8 $ Buiddepy waishs adueuduiel X siteday 010-00¥LS L¥20-v2| £00-v2/82/€0-143 DN SLdIDNOD IDYNOSIY $202/82/€|v8
00°'SLS’L $ wan|y3 dueuUBUIRI R SNeddy JIoAISSTY 010-001SS 9¥20-v2| €00-¥¢/82/£0-143 ONI'SLdIDNOD IDYNOSINY ¥202/82/€|€8
00°0€6 $ ssauisng pIsI Buuaaubu3z 0L0-002LL S¥20-ve| £00-¥2/82/€0-143 ‘DNI SLdIDNOD 3D¥N0SY v202/82/¢)28
0sZL9'L $ M3IAY ueld AWid J3IININ Buussuibug 0L0-002LL ¥¥20-v2| €00-v2/82/€0-143 "DNI 'SLdIDINOD 3D8N0SIY v20e/8e/E[ 18
ST'LS6'Y $ Witepy 103dadiau| QI9YD qeyay wasAs uonds|jod 010-00v91 6£20-¥2| £00-t2/82/€0-143 DNI 'SLdIDNOD IDYNOS3Y ¥202/82/¢|08
0S°20L°C a e 3 nedsy ainjies saxeaig| SIS0 Jieday aun|ied 3xeaig ulew NN 020-0090S 1251| 200-¥2/82/€0-143 “DNI ‘SNOILNTOS 104LNOD 18 ¥IMOd ¥202/82/€|6L
0070052 $ adueudjuiey pue sieday dueudIep 1 sieday 0L0-00905 02S1| 200-¥2/82/£0-143 DNI 'SNOILN10S TOYLNOD B ¥IM0Od v20e/8e/¢(8L
00°009°L $ ey ainjte Jjaealg $150)) Jieday ainjied Jayea.g UleiN INRY 020-0090S 61S1| 200-v2/8¢/€0-143 "DNI ‘SNOLLNTOS TOYLNOD B Y3IMOd y20e/8e/E|LL
€95°09¢ $ s|ang asuadx3 oy 1 pPNIL 0L0-00S1LS L006LL€7S4D] L00-¥2/82/€0-143 O1 ‘ABiau3 s134ly ¥202/8¢/€}9L
00°002 $ asea sybry s3wm sHwIad 1 $334 Bu 010-002S9 0s6¢ 929% N3IANIW 40 NMOL yeoe/Le/g|sL
(11104 4 $ sishjeuy qeq Bunsa) qeq 010-00¥2S 99S5ZLENY §29% NI 'S8V TVOILATYNY JLVLS ¥3ATS yeoT/Le/E|vL
000052 $ U890y adueuduIe 1 Siteddy 010-0090% 1919 ¥29s 3DIAY3S NIDOD veoe/Le/e| €L
00°09¢ $ sadag Buuesd salddng uayouy % Buuea)) 0LO-0€EV9 269295 €29% Z393d YNVOI veoe/Le/eleL
[ TA 444 $ yses) pue Jajep 0L0-00S05 LOEoye 1295 N3IANIN 30 NMOL ¥e0e/0e/e( 1L
Ly'2se'e $ S€0) 1S3MYIN0S samnNn 0L0-00S0S vLEOVZ| 600-12/02/£0-143 440D SV LSIMHLNOS yeoz/0z/e|oL
00°0s¥'2 $ sadiuag [efa jeba7 0L0-00LLL 2£51582| 800-¥2/02/€0-143 d17 ¥3IWTIIM B T3NS ¥202/02/€| 69
00°00€°L $ Bugduses Bunsa) suneanaiy 010-0082S 8L2ZLENY 029% DNI 'S8V TVIILATYNY ILVLS ¥IANS ¥202/02/€|89
00°00€°L $ Bundwes Bunsa] usuneansid 010-008¢S 982ZLENY 0295 DNI'SEVT TVDILATYNY 3LVLS ¥3ATS ¥202/02/€(L9
00°00€°L $ Buydwes Bunsa] usuneansid 010-0082S L82ZLENY 029 ‘DN ‘S8VT IVDILATYNY 3LVIS ¥3ATUS ¥202/02/€|99
00'sL2'2 $ Burdwes Bunsa] wawneanaid 010-0082S 88CZLENY 029s DNt 'SEVT TYIILATYNY ILVLS ¥3ATIS ¥202/02/€] 59
00°€9 $ sishjeuy geq Bunsa) geq 0L0-00¥2CS L6CZLENY 029s DNISEVT TVIILATYNY 3LVIS ¥3ATIS ¥20z/0e/e{ve

$ Bunsay geq 010-00¥2S 96ZZLENY 029S DNI 'SV TVDILATYNY 3LVLS ¥3ATIS €9

00°S6

sisfleuy ge

vZ/LE/E - ve/L/E
LINNOJDV TVUINID - YIALSIDIY MDIHD

¥20z/02/¢




L jo | abeqg

L11S2'69L $ {(S323UD) §2) SHP3YD JO WUNoWY |10 ]

SL2Z6v $ ND3HD QYVOe ¥202/62/€ dd obaey sjjam - Bumpday) (joifed - ysed 9L1-0000L| QYVO8 ¥202/62/€ ¥d ¥8re JOOMTIVIAIS 'S Vdvadve ¥202/62/¢ :14
00°08L°L $ Qy¥vo9d ¥202/62/€ Ad-dd obuej sjjam - Buppay) (joshed - ysed 9L1-0000Lf Q¥8 ¥202/62/€ AQ-¥d| QY8-¥Z6ZE0HIV ysodaq 1a4iq 40} PasN IM v20z/62/¢ L
§1°18S'8E $ 44V1S ¥202/62/€ AQ-¥d obued sIam - Bunppay) (foshed - ysed 911-0000L| d4viS ¥2/62/€ AQ-¥d| AQ-¥Z6ZE0HIV usodaq 1241Q 10§ P3SN AM yeoe/6e/e 9
os'vve $ Qyvoa v202/62/¢ Lye 34 saxe] {|oiked painddy 010-00€0¢ Q¥8 ¥2/62/€ ¥d-L¥6| L¥6-vZ62E0HIYV| L6 obuey sjam v202/62/¢€ sz
12'262'9 $ ¥202/62/¢€ 16 Q34 44V1S saxe] ||oihed painddy 010-00£02 ¥2/62/€ ¥d-L¥6| LY6-¥262£0HIY| Ly6 oBied sjlam v20e/62/€ ve
00°S8L°L $ pund [emniN LSy saxe] ||oikeq painddy 0L0-00£02 ¥262€0| 0L0-¥2/L2/€-143 leroueuly eAop yeoe/Le/s €2
8y'st $ S - JUsWBsINquIaY aledIpay swiniwald adueInsuj YyeaH aainay 010-00608 ¥25L€0| 600-¥2/L2/€-143 AS y202/L2/¢ t44
8¥'6L2 $ S - uaWssInquuiay aJedipay SWNIWRJId 3dURINSU| Y)edaH 33112y 010-00608 €2SLLL] 800-ve/L2/€-143 SL ve02/L2/€ ¥4
9198 $ HI - JUBWssINquiiay aiedpapy Swiniiald ddueinsu| yjesH asinay 010-00608 €2SLLL| £00-ve/L2/e-143 Hf veoe/Le/E 114
|1 k44 $ 49 - JusWasinquilay aiedpap swniwalg dduensu| yyesH aainsy 010-00608 €TSLLL| 900-ve/L2/€-143 EL| y2oe/Le/s 6l
LZ'eve $ ar - Juswasinquiay alesipay SWwiniwalg asuelnsu) yijea 93139y 010-00608 €2SLLL| SO00-ve/L2/€-143 ar yeoe/Le/s 11
00'9 $ Auo - 334 BuljpueH s> s)yauag aakojdw3 i soxey [joiked 010-0020S 62£0-9¢| P00-¥2/L2/¢-143 32O 5,494nse311 AelS epeAsN p20z/L2/¢ A3
19°655'81 $ @dueinsu| yyeaH $z0z |udy siyauag [edtpa 020-0020S €€0-L0LLL| €00-¥2/L2/€-143 H1IV3IH NMOLIWOH yeoz/Le/s 9L
LSvL2'L $ @dueinsu| YiesH 2oz |udy SWwiNIWalg adURINSUY Y esH 3313y 010-00608 €€0-L0LLL| €00-¥C/L2/€-143 HIIYIH NMOLIWOH veoe/Le/e 113
99°LS $ aoueinsu) Aiequnjop saxe jjoiked painddy 010-00€02 6LYLOE08LE960S] 200-v2/L2/€-143 3417 [eWoj0D veoe/Le/e 143
96'v2L'2 $ suonnquauod - YSH Siyauag |esipaiN 020-0020S v262EOVSH| L00-v2/L2/€-143 03S 1|[eMmiyauag ¥20e/L2/€ €l
99°0LL $ 202 Ady - dueINSU| UOISIA sjjauag [edlpaN 020-0020S LYEETY6L8 £8P (L¥) DNI '3¥VYD NOISIA dSA ¥202/92/¢ (4%
L6 $ 202 4dy - 3duBINSU| UOISIA Swniwsald adueInsu| Yiea 3a.1ay 010-00608 LYEECY6L8 30143 (L¥) DNI '3¥VYD NOISIA dSA ye0e/9e/e (41
9T'LLY'L $ adueINsu| 3y 1 [eIuag s)yauag |edIpaN 020-0020S YZYLED 28ve SLI43IN3E dNOYD - 341TLIN ¥202/92/¢ oL
9/°S8E $ @dueinsu| 31 1 [eueQ SWIN(Wiald 3JUeINSU] YyeaH 3aindy 010-00608 yZYLED [4:143 SL133N3IF dNOYD - I4NLINW ¥202/92/¢ 6
Lryel'se $ 44V1S ¥202/51/€ AQ-¥d obsey sjam - Bunpday) ||oshed - ysed 911-0000L| d44V1S $2/SL/€ Aa-¥d| dQA-r2SLEOHDV usodaq 12211q 404 PasN M $202/SL/€ -4
2L2LE9 $ pe0e/SL/e Lv6 Q34 44V1S saxe| ||oihed paindy 010-00€02 ¥2/SL/E ¥d-LP6| LY6-2SLEOHDV L¥6 obuiey sjlam veoz/si/e L
00°S8L°L $ pung [emniN LSy saxe_ |joihed painddy 010-00€02 $2L0E0| 200-ve/SL/E-143 {eidueuly efop ¥202/SL/E 9
8¢€'E9l $ Apream-1g - woddns pjiyd saxe] |jolfed painddoy 010-00£02 ¥ZL0€0-9€| LOO-¥2/SL/€-143 NAvos -3un gsig » 110D 3ies vyeoe/si/e S
£5°€58°8€ $ 44V1S ¥202/L/¢€ AQ-¥d obiseg sjjam - Bunpay) (joshed - ysed 911-0000L 44v1S ¥2/L/€ Aa-¥d| QAQ-¥2LOEOHIOV usodaq 1a11q 40} Pasn M ¥202/L/g 14
E6SE9 $ $202/L/¢ L¥6 Q34 43VLS saxe] ||01Aed paundy 010-00€02 v2/L/E Ly6-¥d| LY6-YZLOEOHDV Lp6 obiey s|lam veoe/L/e 3
00'S8L°L $ pung jemniN LSy saxe] |joihed painddy 0L0-00€02 pTLOE0| 200-v2/1/€-143 [eroueuly eAOA p202/L/¢ [4
8¢€'€9l $ AP29p-1g - woddns ppyd saxe} [|0JAed paInddy 010-00£02 ¥2L0g0-9¢ NQvOs - WuN gsig = (10D 1.l $202/1/€

ve/LE/E - ve/L/E
LNNODOV TTO¥AVd - Y3LSIOIY HOIHD




%028L %08°LZ LZSEE'BLL'ES 00°L9L'SSL'VS €L°LEBIE0'LS
%000 %0000  LE£0$ 00°L9L'LLS €9'99L°LLS
%000 %00°0 (5670 L1L$) G6'0EY' LIS
%000 %000 (05°£86'0€$) 05°£86'0€$
%16°G6 %60V GZ'€L9'65€$ 00°000'GLES GL'9ZE'SLS
%00'00L %000 00°000°0t2$ 00°000'0t2$ 00°0$
%89 %91'GE 1#'208°LL$ 00°000'0Z+$ 65°L6L'ZVS
%EE "8G %L LY 65°2€£'821$ 00°000°022$ 1'£99°16$
%00°00L %000 00°000°'cZ$ 00'000°cZ$ 00'0%
%YE 6L %99'02 01°0S5'GE6'2$  00°000°00L'€$  06°61P'¥9LS$
%000 %000 (00°509°c$) 00'509°c$
¥Z0Z |B3Sld $Z0Z [edSld  aduelep ¥20e ¥202 |edsid
% 19bpng 9 ads $ 196png 18bpng [enoy
fuimewsy  196png buiuelway alA

202 ‘L€ yolew ‘Aepung Buipus syluop sulN 8y} 1o

186png jenuuy snsiaA sasuadx3y

10141S1d NOILVLINVS ITNAYINGHVYO-NIANIN

V101

awesINquIsy VoYY

wswdinb3g seindwon/eoo
ssejoay Jieday Aousbiew] soxealg
aoejdayyonay L# 1D elsid
Jledaypoadsu) aa10u0) | Je1sabig
qeysy 812ouod Z B | J9jle|n
sweaoe|day Jojlog

3onu) elswe)d

qeyay waisAg uonds|od

uonippy ssald Heg

SISN3IdX3 TV.LIdVYO

o081 200

aAsoOn



%SV'Le %SSC¢L L6°S6L'2SS$ 008SY'LLOCS £0°292°'6SY'L$ TIOUAVd TViOL

%00°v¢E %0099 LEYEB'CITS  00'6EP'ELLS €9'¥05'0LS$ sijeuag eafojdw3 % sexe] ||0iked
%9€°€C %Vv9°9L 09'192'68¢$ 006L0'8€C'L$ 0v'LSL'8V6$ sslejeg
TI0UAVd
¥20¢ [BOS14 $20C |BdSld  9duellep 14474 ¥20c ledsld
% 196png 9 Juadg $ 19bpng 19bpng lenoy
Buinieway  106png Buiuelway alA

P2 N

ASOW

202 ‘L€ uosely ‘Aepung Buipug syIuO SUIN 8y} 104
196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadx]

10141S10 NOILVLINVS FTHNAYINAHVO-NIANIN



%8L°LZ %Z82L €880LL6L$ 00052'S2L$ LL'LvL'8es$
(B¥r2t)  %tvzil  (99°evZ'L$) 00°000°01L$ 99°evZ LL$

%L2'62 %ELOL 21'892's$ 00°000'8L$ 88'LEL'ZLS
(%E9¥Y) %9yl  (€2°106'C$) 00°005'9% £z’ Lov'e$

%00°00L %000 00°000°G$ 00°000'5$

%LL6E %62 09 86'8L0°LZL$  00°000'0Z€$ Zr'126'261$

AR A %6528 LO'LLO'PES  00°0SL'G6LS 66'8L9°L9L$

%G9'LL %GE 88 (8'790'8l$  00°000'GSL$ €1'GE6'9E1$

%LY'8L %ES' LT vL'LLLLLS  00°000°SES 98'822'c$

SISNIdX3 d B O TV101 Sl
uoneonp3 {|

jeroway abpnis €1

asuadx3 jue|d JoY10 Z1

Juswaleqy ounbsop ||

aoueuaiepy B siedsy QL

semnn 6

(sjeoiwsyn Buissaoold) saiddng jueld 8
fiejes £

S3ASN3IdX3 LNVId 9

202 ledsld +20¢ 1edasid
9, uadg

% 19bpng
buiuieway

1ebpng

aouelep
¢ 196png

Buueiway

vzoc
18bpng

¥202 |edsld
lenoy
aia

202 ‘L€ UoJe ‘Aepung Buipu3 syiuop suiN au) Jo4
196png |enuuy snsiaA sesuadxy

10141S1d NOILVLINVS FTIAHINAHVO-NIANIN

"dSOn



%8L'SE %eTV¥9 L6622'8% 00°000°€C$ €0°0LL'VLS S3ISNIdX3 NOILO3ITI0D 1ViOol Le

(%L9V9)  %L9VOL  (L99V9%) 00°000°L$ L9°9V9'L$ asuadx3 walsAg uonds|o) JBYI0 02
(%¥5°0) %¥S'00L  (06°85%) 00°000°LL$ 06'850°L1$ (siend) asuadx3 oiny B oni) 61
%0Z"LL %0822 9L°c0V'S$ 00°000°L$ ¥2'965°1L$ soueuauie|\ B Jledey / AL /Buiues|) - welsAs uonds)|0d 8l
%6288 %BLLLL 8L'1€S'ES 00°000'+$ zT'89v$ sal|ddng - waisAg uondaj|oD L1

S3ISN3IdX3 NOILOITI0D 91

¥20C [edSld $TOT |BdSid  dduelep 1 {4174 ¥20c ledsld
% 196png 9% juads $ 196png 196png jenpy
buiuiewsy  196png buiueiway aLA

A

"AdSON
202 ‘L€ yoseN ‘Aepung Buipu3 styjuoly suIN ay) 104 X7
196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadx]

10141S1d NOILVLINVS FTUIAHINAHVO-NIANIN



%S0°9E %S6¥9 2v'892'0L$ 00°00£'62% 8S°LEO'6LS SISN3dX3 aV11v1l0l 6¢

(%€8°G01L)  %€8'60Z  (00°GLL'ES) 00°000°c$ 00°GLL'9$ Bunse) usunesnsld 8z
%0000l %000 00°005$ 00°005$ sesuadx3 ge7 eyo L2
%0000k %000 00°000'G$ 00°000'G$ soueudUIe| * sieday e 9z
%0000l %000 00°008°L$ 00°008'L$ Bumiwied ge ¢z
%9L'LL %Y2 88 0T'LLY' LS 00°000'C}$ 08'885'0+$ Bunse| qe 12
%09°L9 %0Y'2E zTTEL'YS 00°000°'£$ 8L°L92'C$ sellddng ge €2

S3ASN3dX3 gvi e

¥20C [edstd $Z0Z |edsld  dduelep veoe v2oc leosld
% 1ebpng 9% juadg $ 196png 196png |lenpy
Buiuieway 19b6png Buiueiway alA

202 ‘1€ yole ‘Aepung Buipu3g syiuop SUIN 8y Jo4
19bpng |enuuy snsiaa sasuadx]

10141S1d NOILVLINVS FTTIAYINAHVO-NIANIN




S0°029°'LZ$ 00°000°LS$ S6°6LE'SES

%E6°LE

%86°€E 0ezLZ VLS 00°000°C¥$ 0L°L2L LTS

%66 8% 00°000°'GL$ G2'289°L$

v20¢ |edsld 20z 1edosid 202 202 |edsid
% 196png 196png fenoy
Buluiewsy Buiueiwey alA

SISN3IdX3 LNINT443/HI0AYIY TVLIOL €E
sann - Juswabeuep wany3 ze
aoueusuIB ® Slieday - uawabeuepy wany3 L€

SISN3IdX3I ININTI43/HI0AY3SIY 0€

s

oot avas

"dSON

¥Z0Z ‘L€ yoJe ‘Aepung Bulpug syluO SUIN ay} Jo4 <

196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadx]

10141S1d NOILVLINVS FTIAYHINAHEVO-NIANIN



(%Le€2)  %LeeTt  (96'698°L$) 00°000'8$ 96'698'6$
%98'81 %YL L8 0£'Zer'6$ 00°000°05$ 0L°L95'0V$
%0€"8€E %0L’L9 98'v1L6'L$ 00°000'G$ 1°G80'c$
%LY'62 %ES 0L €T°LY6'CS 00°000'0}$ LL'TS0'L$

(%€9'6e)  %e9sel  (06'pPe'SH) 00°000'S1$ 06'vv€'02$

(%6v'85)  %6V'8SL  (£9'8L0°L$) 00°000°C1$ L9'8L0'6LS

(%96°LS)  %96'LGL  (£L'8GG°L$) 00°000°€$ LL'8SS'V$
%BEL'LL %L8°C8 ZE0LELS 00°000°8$ 89'629'9%
%L0€9 %66°9€ 05°025'C$ 00°000'7$ 0S'6LY'L$
%910k %¥8'68 G8'990°L$ 00°0050L$ GL'eey'6$
¥Z02 [B3Sld ¥20z [edSld  @dueliep ¥zoe ¥20¢ [eds!d

% 196png 9 juads $ 196png 1ebpng [leny
buiuiewsy  196png Buiueiwey alA

wali Jod B [9ABIL

S8JINIBS I1eMYOS €
uoneoliqnd % buisiieApy zZp
abeysod L

Joulau) ® suoydsiel oF
sebiey) yueg 6¢

sallddng Buijig Juswslels 8¢
sa)ddng uayouyg Buiues|y L¢
asuadx3 uoneonp3y/buluiel] 9¢

asuadx] % saiddng aoO G¢

S3ISNIdX3 JAILVALSININGY B TVIINID vE

001 Eons

TASON

202 ‘1€ yote ‘Aepung Buipu3g syiuop sulN ayy 1o
196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadx]

1O141Sid NOILVLINVS ITIAYINGHVO-NIANIN



%LS'0C %EVP'6L TE0.L5C9% O00°€E8L'VOES 897CLI'LYTS vRO IV10Ll LS

%YE LL %99°'88 L9LOL'LS 00°000°GL$ €€'862'CL$ (e1empieH) wawdinb3 8210 05
%E6'TY %LO'LS 6E°LSL'GS 00°000°CZL$ 19°818°9$ sluwad %g sead bullld 61
%9C'LC %YL 8L LE'0S8$ 00°000°v$ 69'6V1°€$ asuadx3 uopesisiulwpy JBYIO 8Y
%¥6°cE %9099 6L LLY'6V$ 00°€85'SYL$ 18°G9L'96$ Butpuog g soueinsu| Ly
%ES'E6 %LY'9 00°065°L$ 00°00L°L$ 00°0LL$ asuadx3 uondL|I0D Y/Y 9¥
%0000l  %00°0 00°00¥$ 00°00v$ siqeq peg Sp
¥Z0Z [e9Sid $20Z [BdSId  3dueleA vzoz $zoz [edosid

% 196png 9 Juadg $ 196png 19b6png [enoy

Buiviewsy  196png bujuelway alA

a ;m.w.z

202 ‘1€ yote ‘Aepung Buipul syluopy SuIN 8y Jod
196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadx3

10141S1a NOILVLINVS FTTIAHINAHVO-NIANIN



%9S°SE %YV Y9  LL'€L9VL$ 00°000°0LZ$ €8'9ZE'SELS S$334 TYNOISS340dd TV1OL LS
%6V V1 %1G°S8 r9'SveEvs 00°000°0€$ 9€'¥59°GC$ upny % Bununoooy 9g
%29°CC %8E°LL 08'98L°9% 00°000°0€$ oz eLe’eTs S30INIBG |EUOISSSJOId YOOL1/1| GG
%CC 9¢ %8L°€9 GZ'6£8'6E$ 00°000°0LL$ GL'09L°0L$ Buussuibuz g
%SC 6S %SL 0 8¥'10L'€CS 00°000°0%$ Z5'862°91% [eba7 €5

$334 TYNOISS310dd ¢S

Y202 |edsl4 $Z0C |edsl{  aduelep 20T 202 |eosld
% 190png % uads $ 196png 1e6png |lenioy
Buiuieway 19bpng buiueiway alLA
e e
202 ‘1€ yote ‘Aepung Bulpug syuo aulN ay) Jo4
196png [enuuy snsiaA sasuadxg

1O141S1d NOILVLINVS FTNAHINAHVO-NIANIN



Agenda Item 3

District Manager’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v’ May 2024 District Manager’s Report



AN

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
MGSD e :
WIS GARNYERVITIT SANITATION NISTAIE) District Manager's Report
BeecE18g4 May 7, 2024
CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES: VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:
e (OEDU’ssold e None
WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED: STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:
e Chipotle (Vacant Lot southeast of 1665 Hwy e Jason has passed his Grade Il Exam.
88) issued on 4/3/24.
e 1701 Buckeye Rd issued on 4/26/24.
MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED: PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:
5/2 Meeting with Presley from RCI e Village at Martin’s Meadows continue to be built.

e Junction Center continues to be built.

e Kingsbury Estates continues to be built.

e The Downs & The Towns of Monte Vista continue
to be built.

e Heybourne Meadows (Phase VI) is currently under
construction.

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:
e Asphalt patching maintenance starts on 5/2/24.
Boiler #1 yearly maintenance & cleaning from 4/30/24 - 5/2/24.
Tea cup valve replacement completed.
West bar screen repair completed.
Grease tanks take down & cleaning completed.
Grease tank feed pump repair completed.
Mixed Liquor basins take down (removing snails) complete.
Line cleaning and camera; begins in Aspen Park this year.
DMR’s successfully submitted.

OTHER:
e None

Respectfully submitted,

Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



Agenda Item 6

Meeting Minutes

Items in this Section Include:

4 April 2" 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
4 April 10", 2024 Special Meeting Minutes



Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting
MGSD Tuesday, April 2, 2024

,\’IXD}N~GAIDN!:‘:‘:IEF:;::'AI ON DISTRICT 6:00 P.M. I Board Rooln
Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395

Minden, Nevada

Board Members Present: Board Members Absent: Staff Members Present. Staff Members Absent:
Barbara Smallwood Ted Thran Peter Baratti Presley Cochran
Sondra Condron Bruce Scott Clifford Simpson
Chris Shorten LaVonne Ghanavati
Ray Wilson April Burchett

Bill Peterson

Haley Mosegard

Bruce Scott

Others Present: Frank Flaherty

1. Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

2. Public Comment: April Burchett announced that this would be her final Regular Board Meeting. She will be
attending Special Board Meetings in the future.

3. District Manager’s Report: Peter Baratti reported that the District is using the same asphalt contractor for
repairs as last year.

4. Chairman’s Comment: Barbara Smallwood reminded the Board that the Tentative Budget Hearing is on April
12, She mentioned she may not be able to attend. Discussion followed regarding rescheduling.

3. Claims Review and Approval: Trustee Wilson asked if the Casey Neilon payment was for the year, and
Peter confirmed it was. Trustee Wilson asked about the NV Energy charge for the ponds. Peter explained that
the plant had a high precipitation year which meant the energy cost for pumping was higher. Trustee Wilson
asked for clarification regarding the payment to HDR. Peter responded that the cost was for the Clarifier
Concrete Assessment. Trustee Condron commented that the bank charges are over budget, and LaVonne
Ghanavati explained that when customers pay for their bill via credit card, the District is charged a fee by the
credit card processing company. Barbara Smallwood commented on the voter registration maintenance fee.

Motion: Motion to approve the claims received for February, 2024 in the amount of $948,150.79 and to approve the
payroll-related expenses paid during February, 2024 in the amount of $149, 672.43.

Made by: Chris Shorten
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Thran




Minutes
MGSD
paai April 2, 2024

V Page 2

6. Minutes of March 5, 2024 Regular Board Meeting: There was no discussion regarding the minutes.

Motion: To approve the minutes of the March 5, 2024 Regular Board Meeting as presented.

Made by: Sondra Condron
Seconded by: Ray Wilson
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Thran

7. District Manager Annual Review: Barbara Smallwood thanked Peter for his dedication to the District and
commended him for everything he’s brought forward to the Board. Peter said he appreciated everything the
Board has done to work with him and that the District has been fortunate to have been able to move so many
things forward.

Trustee Condron appreciates Peter for saving the District money by completing projects in-house. Trustee
Shorten commended the way that Peter invests time and resources into his employees for cross training, which
has saved the District money. He observed that Peter has created an atmosphere where there has been no
turnover since he started his term on the Board. Peter commented that part of his obligation to the Board and to
the community is to build a platform to carry the District into the future. Bruce Scott commented that he doesn’t
know another district manager in the area that has the skills that Peter and his staff have for completing in-house
repairs.

April Burchett commented that historically, MGSD has been under the market for the District Manager’s salary.
She reported that the national salary average is $172,048. Her concern from a Human Resources perspective is
that when Peter retires, the District may have trouble filling his replacement if MGSD remains below national
average. She recommends a 5% pay increase as well as COLA and would like to see his salary reach $175,000
within the next few years. Discussion followed regarding Employer/Employee based PERS.

Motion: To approve the renewal of the contract with Peter V Baratti as district manager for one year and to grant a
salary increase of $% in addition to a cost-of-living increase of 3.2%

Made by: Ray Wilson
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Thran




Minutes
MEED April 2, 2024

V Page 3

8. Pine View Estates Contract of Service: Frank Flaherty reported that the amendment was to change the
point of connection since Pine View HOA was no longer negotiating with the tribe and had reached an
easement agreement with Corley Ranch. USDOA is warning that they are running out of time, so the engineer is
preparing bid documents in the hopes that the project will be completed this summer.

Motion: Motion to approve the second amendment to contract for providing sewer service between Pine View HOA and
MGSD, incorporating amendments requested by the Pine View HOA.

Made by: Chris Shorten
Seconded by: Sondra Condron

Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Thran

9. Attorney-Client Conference: Bill Peterson had nothing new to report.

10. Engineer’s Report: Bruce Scott reported that he and Bill worked on the CMAR contract extension
potential for the 15-inch interceptor. Bill said the District would be on uncomfortable ground if it was to renew
the already amended contract with Q&D so they will select qualified contractors for the job and hope to have a
recommendation for a new CMAR contract next month.

11. Controller’s Report: LaVonne reported that the District is preparing for the April billing. Discussion
followed regarding total customer count.

12. Administrative Report by Staff: April discussed with the Board regarding the policy manual. The Board
was mostly in agreement with the presented manual and had minor changes that will be made and redistributed
to the Board once complete. Trustee Condron and Trustee Shorten mentioned how helpful the policy manual
has been and commended April for her hard work. April also discussed with the Board the necessity to raise the
standby pay for the Operators in order to remain in federal compliance.

13. Board Comment: Discussion followed to reschedule the tentative budget meeting to April 10'" at
12:00PM.

14. _Public Comment: There was no public comment.

15. Meeting adjourned 7:41 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

- By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary




Board of Trustees
Minutes of Special Meeting
MGSD Wednesday, April 10, 2024

I 12:00 P.M. | Board Room
Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395
Minden, Nevada

Board Members Present: Board Members Absent: Staff Members Present: Staff Members Absent:
Barbara Smallwood Ted Thran Peter Baratti Presley Cochran
Sondra Condron Chris Shorten Jessica Kneefel Clifford Simpson
Ray Wilson LaVonne Ghanavati Bill Peterson

April Burchett Bruce Scott

Haley Mosegard

Others Present: Michele Wagner

1. Meeting called to order at 12:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

2. Public Comment: Barbara Smallwood welcomed Michele Wagner.

3. MGSD Salary Scale for FY 2024-2025: Peter Baratti reported that the salary scale includes a 3.2% COLA
which was adopted by the Consumer Price Index reported by the Bureau of Labor Statistics. Discussion
followed regarding various employee benefits.

Motion: Motion to approve the proposed MGSD Salary Scale for FY 24-25 with a COLA adjustment of 3.2%.

Made by: Sondra Condron
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Condron, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Thran, Shorten

4. Tentative Budget for FY 2024-2025: Peter Baratti prepared a presentation for the tentative budget (see
attached). Some projects that will be budgeted for the fiscal year include boiler replacements, various repairs
and rehabilitations, a building addition, and a new semi-truck. Peter pointed out that MGSD’s Net Cash flow
has improved to negative $211,351. Last year MGSD’s Net Cash flow was negative $1,355,000.

Motion: Motion to approve the tentative budget for FY 24-25 with a tax rate of 0.01224%.

Made by: Ray Wilson
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Condron, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Thran, Shorten




Minutes
MESD April 10, 2024
Page 2

5. MGSD Camera Trailer and Equipment: Indian Hills GID contacted Peter Baratti regarding the
possibility of selling MGSD’s old Camera Trailer. Barbara Smallwood suggested the District consult with Bill
Peterson regarding the sale. The Board and staff agreed.

6. Administrative Staff Comment: Staff had no comment.

7. _Board Comment: Ray Wilson recommended new board members to review the CoGen in the future.

8. Public Comment: There was no public comment.

9. Meeting adjourned 1:19 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

- By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary




Agenda Item 7

Board Policy Manual

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Memo noting the changes included in the Board Policy Manual



a

..MGSD
MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 1, 2024
TO: MGSD Board of Trustees
FROM: April Burchett

SUBJECT:  Minor Changes to Board of Trustees Policies and Procedures

We will pass out the final Board Policies and Procedures Manual at the meeting on May 7. There were
only a few minor changes, so I thought I’d summarize them below:

e Section 2.5 Collection System and Treatment — changed the first paragraph to clarify MGSD
customers and GRGID customers.

o Old Sentence: MGSD provides service to 3,400 residential, commercial, industrial and
institutional customers

o New Sentence: MGSD provides service to 3,400 residential, commercial, industrial, and
institutional customers within its District boundary. GRGID’s customers double that
number.

e Section 2.10 Adoption and Amendment of Trustees Policies and Procedures — changed the second
paragraph and graphic to clarify that an affirmative vote includes a majority of both attending and
absent board members.

o Removed wording after the i.e.
o Added a graphic regarding a majority

e Section 3.2 Ethics Law — removed the reference to the manual being included in the Appendix,
since the Ethics Manual is provided at onboarding

e Section 7.2 Agenda — changed “Old Courthouse” to “Historic Courthouse”

Section 7.5 Actions and Decisions — in the last bullet point, removed the word “to” as it was a typo

e Section 9.3 Review of Improvement Plans — in the first paragraph, changed the word “scheduled”
to “agendized”.

e Added Appendices

o Appendix A — List of Abbreviations

o Appendix B — Past Board Members

o Appendix C — Employees and Retirees

o Appendix D — Other Area Sewer Providers

If you would like to see the final document prior to the meeting, I will be happy to email it to you.

—_————e—-—"—®&. - \0 »——-"—">—"—"—--"—»>""—"—--—>—-——">—-
1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



Agenda Item 12

Administrative Report by Staff

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Administrative Staff Report for May, 2024



a

MGSD

SNCE 1984

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
Administrative Staff Report

May 7, 202

Report by: April Burchett, Jessica Kneefel, and Haley Mosegard

STAFF ITEMS:

Andrew will be going to C.C Mencley Elementary
School on May 31* to do a presentation on
wastcwater for the 5™ gradcrs.

Halcy and Jessica arc wrapping up on training with

April.

OFFICIAL ITEMS:

Craig Olson from HDR will tentatively be joining us
for the June Board Mccting to discuss the design of
the concrete and ferrous metals rchabilitation
project. We will verify with him this month and put
him on the Junc agenda.

HR TRENDING ISSUES:

Pet Insurance: The U.S has scen a 20% increase
cach ycar, for the past 5 ycars, in pet insurance
being offered. Pet insurance is usually offered by
cmployers through a third-party insurance company
such as Colonial Lifc or Aflac. MGSD offers a
voluntary insurancc in which the employces may opt
for pet insurance through a payroll deduction plan.

INTERESTING TIDBITS:

e April is working on digitizing historic documents into our

system. She has discovered some interesting Minden and
Gardnerville history.

UPCOMING ITEMS:
o The Final Budget Hearing is on May 29% at 12:00 pm and
lunch will be offered at 11:30 am.

THINGS KEEPING US BUSY RIGHT NOW:

e Wecarc processing payments for the 2™ quarter. Many
customers arc sct up through autopay, so our call volume
has reduced since last quarter.



